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Questions and answers

Supply of Equipment for the National Customs Laboratory Network

1. Publication reference
     EuropeAid/127583/D/SUP/HR

2. Procedure
Open

3. Programme
IPA

4. Financing
National Programme for Croatia under the IPA – Transition Assistance and Institution
Building Component for 2007

5. Contracting authority
     Central Finance and Contracting Agency

QUESTIONS ANSWERS
Date: 4 May 2009
1. According to instruction how to submit tender 
(point 11 Content of tender of Instructions to tenders) 
do we have to fill original Annex II + III: technical 
specifications + technical offer (your blank sheet) and 
then sign and stamp it or do we have to copy it to 
Company’s letter-head (memorandum) and then fill 
it?

1. The technical offer should be presented as per 
template (annex II+III*, the contractor’s technical 
offer) completed when and if necessary by separate 
sheets for details. It is not required to sign, stamp or 
use letterhead of the tenderer whilst drafting 
technical offer.  

2. Is it necessary to include in content of tenders 
(point 11) Company’s financial offer with detail 
technical characteristics on separate sheet 
(memorandum) or is it just enough to fill original 
Annex II + III and Annex IV stamped and signed and 
completed when and if necessary by separate sheet 
for details.

2. Template for financial offer does not require 
reiteration of the technical parameters offered. It is 
not required to sign, stamp or use letterhead of the 
tenderer whilst drafting technical offer.

3. Is it enough to enclose statement on Company’s 
memorandum which would be approved by Public 
Notary (stamped and signed by notary) that the 
person who signs on behalf of the company/joint 
venture/consortium is duly authorized to do so or 
Court registry extract is enough to approve that?

3. Please see Article 11, Part 3 of the Instructions to 
tenderers. Either the notary statement or Court 
registry extract are sufficient.

4. When submitting tender is it necessary to enclose 
following documents translated to English or the 
successful tenderer will provide this documents after 
its tender has been accepted.

- Court registry extract
- Form BON-1
- Form BON-2
- Certificate that the tax payer Company has no 
debits with regard to public expenses that the Tax 
Office is keeping records of
- Balance of accounts

4. Extract from the court register should be enclosed 
to the Legal entity form as supporting document. If 
the supporting documents are not written in one of 
the official languages of the European Union, a 
translation into the language of the call for tender 
must be attached. 
At this stage, tenderers must only provide 
declarations to the effect that they are not in any of 
exclusion situations stated in the section 2.3.3 of the 
Practical guide to contract procedures for EC 
external actions (“PRAG”). The declarations must 
cover all the members of a joint venture/consortium. 
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- Statement that the person who is authorized to 
signature contract has not been convicted or 
participated in any criminal organization, corruption, 
fraud or money laundering.

Only the successful tenderers will be requested to 
submit documentary evidences, accompanied by 
appropriate English translation.

5. Art. 1.1 of Instructions to Tenders
According to the Table in art. 1.1 ITT, for Lot 1 it is 
required:

 Testing only for item 11
 Start-up training for all items

While the Technical Specifications for Lot 1
requires:

 Testing for all items
 Start-up training only for item 11

Please, kindly clarify if it is correct the requirement in 
Table of art. 1.1 ITT or in the Technical Specifications 
for Lot 1.

5. Please follow ANNEX II + III: Technical 
Specifications + Technical Offer.

6. Art. 1.1 of Instructions to Tenders
According to the Table in art. 1.1 ITT, for Lot 4 it is 
required:

 Testing for all items
(without 2 asterisk ** indicating the note “testing shall 
be conducted in the presence of two members of the 
Customs laboratory who will be attending the 
education after-sales services for all items)

While the Technical Specifications for Lot 4
specifies:
“testing (1 day) in the presence of two members of 
the Customs laboratory who will be attending the 
education after-sales services for all items”.

Please specify if it is correct the requirement in Table 
of art.1.1 ITT or in the Technical Specification for Lot 
4.

6. Please follow ANNEX II + III: Technical 
Specifications + Technical Offer.

7. Articles 10.4 and 11 of the Instructions to 
Tenderers
Art. 11 of the Instructions to Tenderers states that the 
tender has to be submitted in 3 Parts: Technical 
offer-Part1, Financial offer-Part 2 and 
Documentation-Part 3.
However art. 10.4 states that “the technical and 
financial offers must be placed together in a sealed 
envelope. The envelope should then be placed in 
another single sealed envelope/package, unless their 
volume requires a separate submission for each lot.”.

Please confirm that the tender for each Lot will be 
submitted in the following way:

A) one original and 3 copies of Technical offer-Part 1 
placed in a sealed envelope, called Envelope A;
B) one original and 3 copies of Financial offer-Part 2 
placed in a sealed envelope, called Envelope B;
C) one original and 3 copies of Documentation-Part 3 

7. Your approach does not contradict to the 
provisions of the quoted point 10.4 of the 
Instructions to tenders.
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placed in a sealed envelope, called Envelope C;

Then, Envelopes A+B+C will be placed in another 
envelope, called Envelope D.

Please confirm that our understanding is correct, 
otherwise, please clarify.

8. Art. 33 After-sales service in the Special
Conditions
With reference to the above-mentioned article, please 
kindly specify for how many years it is required After-
sales service.

8. After sales services are required for 5 years after 
Provisional Acceptance as specified in Article 33 of 
the Special Conditions.

9. Art. 33 After-sales service in the Special 
Conditions and Technical Specifications
This article and Technical Specifications specify that 
After-sales service will include:
- Education for Item 1 and Item 4 in Lot 3, Lot 4, 
Lot 5, and Lot 6 (within 60 days after Provisional
Acceptance).
Please, kindly provide more details about what you 
mean with “Education package” including in the 
Aftersales service.

9. Education must include samples preparation, 
analysing on instruments, reading and interpretation 
results.

10. Art. 33 After-sales service in the Special 
Conditions and Technical Specifications
This article and Technical Specifications specify that 
After-sales service will further include:

- Availability of spare parts for 5 years after 
Provisional Acceptance.

Concerning this, we would underline that since Annex 
IV – Budget Breakdown requires “Availability of 
spare parts for 5 years after Provisional 
Acceptance” as Lump sum and included in the 
Total of the Offer, we understand that you don’t
require merely a Tenderer’s confirmation of the 
“Availability of Spare Parts for 5 years during the 
After-sales service period” but :

 in the Technical Offer : a detailed List of 
Spare Parts for 5 years after Provisional 
Acceptance

and
 in the Financial Offer: the List showing 

unit prices of the spare parts for 5 years 
after Provisional Acceptance.

Please, kindly confirm if our understanding is correct, 
otherwise clarify.

10. Availability of spare parts should be confirmed in 
the Technical offer. A lump sum for the availability of 
spare parts should be provided in the Financial 
offer. A detailed list of spare parts is not required.

11. Annex IV – Budget Breakdown
With reference to Annex IV – Budget breakdown, 
please kindly specify if the costs of installation,
testing and start-up training have to be included in 
the cost of item or expressed as Lump sums included 
in the Total of the Offer.

11. The prices of installation, testing and start-up 
training have to be included in the cost of items as 
specified in Annex IV – Budget Breakdown.
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12. Annex V.2: Model Performance Guarantee
(related to after-sales services) for Lots no.1-8
With reference to the above-mentioned Model, we 
understand that this guarantee will be valid from the
signature of the Contract until the completion of 
Education activity.
Please kindly confirm that our understating is correct, 
otherwise specify.

12. The Model Performance Guarantee (related to 
after-sales services) for Lots no.1-8 will be valid for 
the duration of all after sales services as specified in 
Article 33 of the Special Conditions.

Date: 5 May 2009
13. Should the proposed equipment have the EU 
origin or there is no limitation for this?

13. The origin of the equipment is specified in Article 
4 of the Instructions to Tenderers.

Date: 6 May 2009
14. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS ; LOT N° 10 :
Item Number 1:
What kind of surface (monolit ceramics) ?

14. This requirement is not specified in ANNEX II + 
III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer.

15. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS ; LOT N° 10 :
Item Number 3 :
What kind of surface (monolit ceramics)?

15. This requirement is not specified in ANNEX II + 
III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer.

16. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS ; LOT N° 10 :
Item Number 6 :
What do you mean by the term "cabinet with two 
fronts"?

Does it mean double-walled cabinet or cabinet with 
two doors, or something else?

16. Cabinet with two doors.

17. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS ; LOT N° 10 :
Item Number 8 and 9 :
"Front doors can be lifted up and down by electro 
motor on two preprogramed levels, 
working and service i ( according to EN14175 part 3.) 
and it must be made from
thick safety glass. "

We have no problem to insert this equipment but our 
existing certification ( EN14175 part 2 )
do not foresee this mechanism. 
May we provide our existing certificate and add this 
equipment ( electromotor...) as 'accessory' ?

17. No, the minimum requirements specified in
ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical 
Offer must be followed.

Date: 7 May 2009
18. Is it (and where) necessary for us to make 
registration for the participation on subject tender?

18. Your registration to the tender is made when 
you submit your offer. Please refer to Instructions to 
Tenderers, article 10 for instructions regarding 
submission of tenders.

19. According to article 11. of Instructions to 
tenderers, what is more important - inquired standard 
method or listed specification, if it is in opposite?

19. Please see article 1.2 of the Instructions to 
Tenderers.

Date: 11 May 2009
20. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS ; LOT N° 10 : 20. The whole cabinet should be made of 

polypropylene.
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Item Number 7:
Cabinet for acids and basic solutions from 
POLYPROPYLEN...

All in polypropylene or only the internal covering 
protection?

21.Lot 3:
Instruments for simultaneous separation, 
analysis and identification of samples

Item 1: Gas chromatograph with Mass 
Spectrometric Detector (GCMS)

Technical characteristics

“Electronic control of all temperatures, 0.001 psi 
pressure set point precision”
should be changed to:
“Electronic control of all temperatures, 0.01 psi 
pressure set point precision or better”
because instrument with 0.01 psi pressure set point 
precision will meet requirements at all analytical 
methods.

21. All instruments in Customs laboratory should be 
able to give reliable results even under non-
standard conditions and therefore higher precision 
of components (in respect to routine measurements) 
is requested. Therefore, the minimum requirements 
specified in ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications 
+ Technical Offer must be followed.

22. Lot 3:
Instruments for simultaneous separation, 
analysis and identification of samples

Item 2: Gas chromatograph with Flame Ionisation 
Detector (GC/FID)

Technical characteristics

“Electronic control of all temperatures, 0.001 psi 
pressure set point precision”
should be changed to:
“Electronic control of all temperatures, 0.01 psi 
pressure set point precision or better”
because instrument with 0.01 psi pressure set point 
precision will meet requirements at all analytical 
methods.

FID detector:

“Linear dynamic range: >10E7”
should be changed to:
“Linear dynamic range: ≥10E7”

22.

All instruments in Customs laboratory should be 
able to give reliable results even under non-
standard conditions and therefore higher precision 
of components (in respect to routine measurements) 
is requested. Therefore, the minimum requirements 
specified in ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications 
+ Technical Offer must be followed.

The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II + 
III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer must 
be followed.

23. Lot 3:
Instruments for simultaneous separation, 
analysis and identification of samples

Item 3: Gas chromatograph with Flame Ionisation 
Detector and Electron Capture Detector 
(GC/FID/ECD)

“Electronic control of all temperatures, 0.001 psi 

23.

All instruments in Customs laboratory should be 
able to give reliable results even under non-
standard conditions and therefore higher precision 
of components (in respect to routine measurements) 
is requested. Therefore, it is not advisable to lower 
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pressure set point precision”
should be changed to:
“Electronic control of all temperatures, 0.001 psi 
pressure set point precision or better”
because instrument with 0.001 psi pressure set point 
precision will meet requirements at all analytical 
methods.

FID detector:

“Linear dynamic range: >10E7”
should be changed to:
“Linear dynamic range: ≥10E7”

the performances and run the risk of having 
detector, which is not able to measure some of the 
samples.

The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II + 
III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer must 
be followed.

24. Lot 3:
Instruments for simultaneous separation, 
analysis and identification of samples

Item 4: HPLC with Diode Array Detector 
(HPLC/DAD)

Diode array detector (DAD)

“Wavelength range: at least 190-900 nm, settable 
in nm increments”
should be changed to:
“Wavelength range: at least 190-800 nm, settable 
in nm increments” because all measurements can 
be performed within this wavelength range.

“Slit with changeable during the run”
should be changed to:
“Changeable slit width” because changing during a 
run has no influence on actual measurement.

MS/MS interface

The title of item 4 is: High Performance Liquid 
Chromatograph with Diode Array Detector 
(HPLC/DAD)
Since MS/MS, which is actually a separate 
instrument, isn’t mentioned in the title, we are not 
sure whether offered HPLC must have possibility 
to be connected to an MS/MS, or a MS/MS must 
also be included in the offer. This is important 
information, because if a MS/MS detector should 
be included, it will change the item 4 price 
drastically.

24.

Most of the standard UV/vis/NIR 
spectrophotometers operate within the 190-900 nm 
range and therefore most of the known substances 
are usually characterized by electronic absorption 
spectra in the given range. Moreover, some of the 
newest colorimetric markers and colours are by 
purpose designed to absorb light in NIR region 
(>800 nm).

The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II + 
III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer must 
be followed.

The HPLC must have the possibility to be 
connected to MS/MS detector.

25. Lot 3:
Instruments for simultaneous separation, 
analysis and identification of samples

Item 5: HPLC with Diode Array Detector and 
Refractive Index Detectors (HPLC/DAD/RID)

Diode array detector (DAD)

25.

Most of the standard UV/vis/NIR 
spectrophotometers operate within the 190-900 nm 
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“Wavelength range: at least 190-900 nm, settable 
in nm increments”
should be changed to:
“Wavelength range: at least 190-800 nm, settable 
in nm increments” because all measurements can 
be perfomed within this wavelength range.

“Slit with changeable during the run”
should be changed to:
“Changeable slit width” because changing during a 
run has no influence on actual measurement.

In general

“Must have the following interfaces to 
communicate with other modules and computers:
CAN, RS 232”
should be changed to:
“Must have the following interfaces to 
communicate with other modules and computers:
CAN, RS 232 or equal”

“The modules must communicate with each other 
through CAN”
should be changed to:
“The modules must communicate each other 
through CAN or equal system”

range and therefore most of the known substances 
are usually characterized by electronic absorption 
spectra in the given range. Moreover, some of the 
newest colorimetric markers and colours are by 
purpose designed to absorb light in NIR region 
(>800 nm). Therefore, the minimum requirements 
specified in ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications 
+ Technical Offer must be followed.

The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II + 
III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer must 
be followed.

Huge variety of various interface types some of 
which are specific for one producer, complicate 
upgrading and connecting of the equipment. To 
avoid any problems as much as possible we have 
chosen those given in specifications for all 
instruments. Therefore, the minimum requirements 
specified in ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications 
+ Technical Offer must be followed.

The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II + 
III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer must 
be followed.

26.LOT 4:
Item 2: FT-IR Spectrometer

a) Should the mentioned accessory “UATR-1 
reflection with diamond crystal” be included in offer or 
just listed as an option (It’s important to know, 
because the item is quite expensive and will increase 
offered price)?

b) Please give the full name for listed accessories 
(TGA, DRIFT, UATR, HATR) to avoid 
misunderstanding, since different suppliers use 
different abbreviations for the same accessories.

26.

a) Yes, accessory “UATR-1 reflection with diamond 
crystal” should be included in offer.

b)
TGA - Thermogravimetric Analyzer 
UATR - Universal ATR Accessory
DRIFT - diffuse reflectance sampling technique 
HATR - horizontal ATR

27. LOT 5:
Item 1: Inductive Coupled Plasma (ICO) optical 
emission spectrometer computer controlled with 
microwave oven

Specifications for ICP-OES:

Please explain further the item “double 
spectrometer”, because such system can only be 
found in Perkin Elmer’s specifications, for their model 

27.

The expression “Double spectrometer” is actually 
aiming toward high signal resolution and sensitivity, 
however any other type of spectrometer 
characterized by high signal resolution and 
sensitivity is also acceptable. The minimum 
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Optima 7000 DV, which means that only one supplier 
can meet this requirement and give an offer and that 
is certainly not purpose of public procurement. 
Therefore we ask you to remove this item from 
specification, so that at least a few suppliers can 
participate and give you a possibility to choose 
between different products and different financial 
offers.

“Spectral range 160 nm – 900 nm”
should be changed to:
“Spectral range 167 nm – 800 nm or better”
because your specification can meet only one 
manufacturer of ICP instrument, while it is common 
known that many ICP on the market can easily 
measure also all the same elements by measuring 
them on different wavelengths with no effect on 
measurement results. 

Radiofrequency generator, at least 40 MHz”
should be changed to:
“Radiofrequency generator, at least 27.12 MHz or 
better”
because in this way you’ll give possibility to more, not 
only 1 supplier, to offer their instruments and you will 
be able to chose among different products and of 
course different financial offers. There are many 
excellent plasma instruments on market and all of 
them, except one, operate within RF of 27.12 MH, 
and there is no proof that 40 MHz provides better 
performance. It is simply a feature excluding 
competition.

requirements specified in ANNEX II + III: Technical 
Specifications + Technical Offer must be followed.

The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II + 
III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer must 
be followed.

Two frequencies are commonly used for RF 
generators (27 and 40 MHz). There is approximately 
equal number of 27MHz- and 40 MHz- RF 
generators on the market. Therefore, the minimum 
requirements specified in ANNEX II + III: Technical 
Specifications + Technical Offer must be followed.

Date: 13 May 2009
28. In the tender documentation is stated that all 
goods supplied under this contract must originate in 
one or more of EU countries. Please let us know is 
there available a list of these countries?

28. The origin of the equipment is specified in Article 
4 of the Instructions to Tenderers.

The countries eligible under the IPA programme can 
be found on: 
http://ec.europa.eu/europeaid/work/procedures/impl
ementation/practical_guide/documents/a2_eligibility
programmes2007_2013_en.doc

29. The specification for Lot.2, item no. 5 
for Constant temperature viscosity bath, is the 
specification for a temperature range from 5°C above 
ambient to 250°C or wider correct? 

29. The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX 
II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.

30. There is a row in your template for financial offer 
“Availability of spare parts” where a Lump sum 
should be given for all LOT items. Please make it 
clear should we give a lump sum for all spare parts 
for all items that might be needed for 5 years, or just 
Lump sum for Availability of spare parts. Because, it 
is normal and common that all producers have 
available spare parts for at least 5-7 years after a 
device is discontinued. On the other hand, to predict 
what spare parts might be needed during 5 years of 

30. Contracting Authority requires firm confirmation 
of the “availability of spare parts” for the particular 
Lot(s) and throughout period stipulated in the 
Tender dossier. Tenderer should clearly indicate 
whether spare parts will be available and to indicate 
the price corresponding to the particular 
requirement.  By doing so, tenderer (not the 
manufacturer) assumes full responsibility for the 
availability of spare parts.
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operation – this is almost impossible because you 
can never be sure what can happen and even if no 
incident happen, all depends on proper maintenance 
of an instrument.

Therefore please make it clearly understandable 
what you mean under “Availability of spare parts”.

Date: 15 May 2009
31. General delivery conditions of the equipment 
required, 
You have stated DDU how long will it take for your 
customs clearance as untill these goods are cleared 
a contractor cannot start training,installation etc... 
Please give description of how an international 
contractor be able to deliver and what documents will 
be involved for customs etc..

31. Please note that the delivery period has been 
planned to allow the future contractor sufficient time 
to deliver the equipment even pending a shorter 
delay at customs clearance. The procedure for 
importing will be no different than standard import, 
except that the contractor will be free of all duties 
and taxes as specified in article 12 of the 
Instructions to Tenderers.

32. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS ; LOT N° 11:

Item Number 1:
Evaporating flasks
b) evaporating flasks round -shaped:

Round flasks with round or flat bottom ?

32. This requirement is not specified in ANNEX II + 
III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer.

33. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS ; LOT N° 11:

Item Number 7:
Volumetric flasks

Voumetric flasks with wite or narrow neck?

33. This requirement is not specified in ANNEX II + 
III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer.

34. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS ; LOT N° 11:

Item Number 8:
Measurin cylinders 

a) removable PP base and protective collar must be 
class A or class B?

34. This requirement is not specified in ANNEX II + 
III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer.

35. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS ; LOT N° 11:

Item Number 10:
Piston pipettors

What do you mean in "all needed accessories"?
Could you be so kind and give us a specifications of 
accessories for piston pippetors?

35. Safe-cone-filter,pipettor tips according to the 
pipettor models,boxes for pipettor tips.

36. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS ; LOT N° 11:

Item Number 11:
Syringes

a)microlitre syringes for automatic sampler

36.

a) This requirement is not specified in ANNEX II + 
III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer.
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      - do you want plunger of rustproof steel or super 
elastic plunger?

b)gastight microlitre syringes
      - do you want syringes with screw head fitting or 
with Luer lock fitting?

b) This requirement is not specified in ANNEX II + 
III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer.

37. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS ; LOT N° 11:

Item Number 18:
Thermometer

e) flask and distillation thermometer
      - what length do you need 68 mm or 75 mm   ?

37. This requirement is not specified in ANNEX II + 
III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer.

38. ANNEX IV: Budget breakdown
LOT 3
Questions:
In LOT 3 you requested availability of spare parts for 
5 years after Provisional Acceptance for all items.
1. Please confirm that you want part numbers and 

prices for a/m spare parts for all instruments.

2. Since quantity of spare parts depends on working 
hours of instrument, please confirm also that a 
list of a/m spare parts is based on 40 working 
hours per week for each instrument 
separately.

3. Additionaly, does this means that a/m spare parts 
have to be delivered together with instruments?

38.

1/2/3. Contracting Authority requires firm 
confirmation of the “availability of spare parts” for 
the particular Lot(s) and throughout period 
stipulated in the Tender dossier. Tenderer should 
clearly indicate whether spare parts will be available 
and to indicate the price corresponding to the 
particular requirement.  By doing so, tenderer (not 
the manufacturer) assumes full responsibility for the 
availability of spare parts.

39. LOT 3 - Item 4
The definition of this item is: "High Performance 
Liquid Chromatograph with Diode Array Detector 
(HPLC/DAD)" but in the technical description is 
requested also a "MS/MS interface" with triple 
quadrupole detector. QUESTION: Which kind of 
detector is requested: only DAD detector or both 
DAD and MS/MS detectors?

39. Only the DAD detector is requested. The HPLC 
must have the possibility to be connected to MS/MS 
detector.

40. LOT 5  ICP-OES computer controlled with 
microwave oven for sample preparation

It is not specified the type of measurements the 
system will perform. According to the new trend on 
analytical market we expect that unit should perform 
“true simultaneous” measurement which means 
that all wavelengths of interest (all elements in the 
sample) are detected in the same time 
(simultaneously) and not one by one as sequential 
systems do. That way of measurement allows 
significantly shorter analysis time, which leads to 
higher throughput, and to very important feature –
less consumption of Argon (saving of money).

40. This requirement is not specified in ANNEX II + 
III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer.

41. LOT 5  ICP-OES computer controlled with 41. The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX 
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microwave oven for sample preparation

In the specification is written: “Dual viewing of the 
plasma: either radial or/and axial” ?! Orientation of 
the plasma depends on the samples that have to be 
analyzed and on the necessary detection limits.  
Axial orientation is used when lower detection 
limits are needed and samples don’t contain 
suspended particles. In case of samples with higher 
content of suspended particles use of radial
orientated plasma is necessary. “Dual view” is in 
fact axial plasma with possibility of radial reading
(but not radial orientation) for extending dynamic 
range of the readings. This is achieved only by 
moving the mirror.  We offer the instrument with 
axially orientated plasma but it uses special feature in 
software to enable only one calibration which covers 
the region from sub ppb to % level. This means that 
the calibration range can be extended up to 108 

orders of magnitude (up to 1014 by using autodiluter), 
using various wavelengths of the same element with 
different sensitivity. This way of measurement has lot 
of advantages over dual view because is much 
faster (true simultaneous unit reads all the 
wavelengths in the same time), there is no 
additional time for moving mirror and there is no 
moving part in optical system (moving parts are 
always weak points of the system)!  Hope that’s 
acceptable. In case you expect different types of 
samples, please specify.

II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed. ): “Dual viewing of the plasma: 
either radial or/and axial”, whereby expression 
“…or/and…” actually ensures that also instruments 
with only one (e.g.  axially orientated plasma) can 
satisfy requirements.

42. LOT 5  ICP-OES computer controlled with 
microwave oven for sample preparation

Asked specification: Echelle grating optics, focal 
length of 0,03 m!! (should be mistake) with 79 
lines/mm. Those numbers, by themselves, are not 
very important, so, please accept that each producer 
has his “own” numbers. Important is resolution
which can be achieved with Echelle grating – 9 or 
less pm on 200 nm (asked in your specification).

42. The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX 
II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.

43. LOT 5  ICP-OES computer controlled with 
microwave oven for sample preparation

Spectral range – in specification is written 160 nm 
and 900 nm. The lowest wavelength used in
routine analysis in UV region is P 177,434 nm. 
Lower than that wavelength, only halogen elements 
are determined, but in such case instrument has to 
be capable to measure down to 120-130 nm. The
highest wavelength used is K 766,491 nm. 
Anything above that has no practical sense. We 
hope that’s acceptable to offer the unit, which covers 
177-780 nm.

43. Therefore, the minimum requirements specified 
in ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + 
Technical Offer must be followed.

44. LOT 5  ICP-OES computer controlled with 
microwave oven for sample preparation

44. It is not necessary.
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Is it necessary to offer vapor-generating accessory? 
It should be used for the analysis of Hg, As, Se, Sb, 
Te, Bi, Sn in lower concentrations.

45. LOT 5  ICP-OES computer controlled with 
microwave oven for sample preparation

Please specify the elements that you intend to 
analyze – so we’ll be able to offer all necessary 
standard solutions.

45. Fe,Mn,Cu,Si,Zn,Cr,Pb,Sn,Ca,Ti,Ni,Zr,Al,Au,Ag

46. LOT 5  ICP-OES computer controlled with 
microwave oven for sample preparation

Proper venting kit – do you mean exhaust system or 
something else?

46. This requirement is not specified in ANNEX II + 
III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer. 

47. LOT 5  ICP-OES computer controlled with 
microwave oven for sample preparation

Double spectrometer? This is the construction only 
one producer on the market makes his instruments. 
This design involves two monochromators, one prism 
and one Echelle grating which are both moving 
parts and introduce additional drift in the system. 
Because of that for drift control, additional Ne lamp is 
used … (which enables the dynamic wavelength 
control). This simply complicates the system 
unnecessarily! Again, please take in consideration 
that each producer has it’s own (proven) optical 
design of the unit, and the mentioned one is not 
necessarily the best. The most important 
characteristics are the sensitivity of the unit and the
possibility to save time and money by performing 
fast and reliable analyses.

47.

The expression “Double spectrometer” is actually 
aiming toward high signal resolution and sensitivity, 
however any other type of spectrometer 
characterized by high signal resolution and 
sensitivity is also acceptable. The minimum 
requirements specified in ANNEX II + III: Technical 
Specifications + Technical Offer must be followed.

48. LOT 5  ICP-OES computer controlled with 
microwave oven for sample preparation

Microwave oven – we presume that output power 
should be at least 1400 W.

48. The microwave oven must be able to reach 
1400 W of output power.

49. LOT 5  ICP-OES computer controlled with 
microwave oven for sample preparation

Please specify if it’s necessary to offer temperature 
and/or pressure control and high pressure vessels.

49. This requirement is not specified in ANNEX II + 
III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer.

50. LOT 4 UV-VIS and FT-IR Spectrophotometers

FT-IR  spectrometer

1. In your specifications spectral range 7800-
350cm-1 was asked. The most qualitative 
information rich part of the IR spectrum is the 
"fingerprint region", which is typically listed as 
2000-400cm-1. Virtually all organic molecules 

50.

1. The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.
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have their absorbance  >400cm-1. In usual 
measurements the lowest listed peak is 600 cm-1. 
So the difference in available information 
between a system that has a lower limit of 375 or 
350 cm-1 is negligible. According to this 
explanation hope that’s acceptable to offer 
instrument with spectral range from 7900-375 cm-

1.
2. Is UATR the only accessory that should be 

offered or some liquid sample cell, KBr pellets 
holder, film holder etc. should be offered, too? 
Other (better – more applications) solution would 
be to offer HATR with Trough (boat) and Flat 
plate, which enables analysis (in reflectance) of 
liquids, volatiles, powders, films. More useful is 
HATR with 1OX reflection crystal. 

2. The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.

51. LOT 4 UV-VIS and FT-IR Spectrophotometers

UV/VIS spectrophotometer 

In your specification is mentioned 0,1 mm cell for 
UV/VIS. As this is really unusual cell for UV/VIS 
technique and can be used for opaque samples (10 
mm is the “regular” one), we expect this is “lapsus 
calami”. 0,1 mm cell is extremely expensive (more 
than 3.000 USD).

51. The 0,1 mm cell consisting of two separated 
quartz plates (Demountable cell) is used for 
transparent solutions of biological samples.
Therefore, the minimum requirements specified in 
ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical 
Offer must be followed.

52. LOT 3 Instruments for simultaneous 
separation, analysis and identification of samples

Item 1, 2 and 3 (GCs and GC/MS)
It’s written that on every GC, pressure control should 
have 0.001 psi set point precision. Why is that so 
important? Working range for 30 m column (0.32 mm 
OD) with regular flow of 1-2 ml/min is around or more 
than 10 psi (10000 times more than asked precision 
!). Usually, observed pressure changes are in the 1st

decimal place.  (1 bar = 14, 5 psi).  This number has 
no practical sense!

52. All instruments in Customs laboratory should be 
able to give reliable results even under non-
standard conditions and therefore higher precision 
of components (in respect to routine measurements) 
is requested. Therefore, the minimum requirements 
specified in ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications 
+ Technical Offer must be followed.

53. LOT 3 Instruments for simultaneous 
separation, analysis and identification of samples

Item 1 – GC/MS
1. Typical working temperature of ion source is 

around 200°C. Higher temperatures are used for 
bakeout (around 250°C). Use of higher 
temperatures in regular work drastically 
shortens the lifetime of filaments and 
influences thermal degradation of sample 
molecules. As a consequence mass spectrum 
will be changed. When the temperature of 350 
°C has practically no sense, is it OK if max temp 
of the ionization source would be 325°C (even 
that one would not be used for regular work)?

The lowest mass of interest can be 15 Da (CH3-), 
than 18 Da (water – for checking the leak in the 

53.

a) It is defined “…up to 350°C”, which does not 
exclude lower temperatures.

b) The lowest mass should be 16 mass units, 1.6 is 
a typing error.
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system), and 17 Da (water – 1). 1.6 Da has no 
practical sense as He  (mass 4!) is used as carrier
gas. As GC technique is used for the analysis of 
volatile compounds there can’t be analyzed 
compounds with very high masses (even if such 
compounds are analysed under high temperature in 
the injector they undergo fragmentation or 
rearrangement prior they enter in the ion source  - in 
such case mass spectrum is not regular !). In NIST 
98 mass spectra library less than 1% entries have
mass between 650 and 1000 Da (and part of those 
won’t pass through GC). Hope that, according to the 
mentioned explanation instrument with mass range 
10 – 800 is absolutely acceptable. If not, please 
explain what kinds of analytes are supposed to be 
analyzed.

c) If in NIST 98 mass spectra library less than 1% 
entries have mass between 650 and 1000 Da, that 
means there are some compounds of mass about 
1000, which could be detected by GS-MS.
Therefore, the minimum requirements specified in 
ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical 
Offer must be followed.

54. LOT 3 Instruments for simultaneous 
separation, analysis and identification of samples

Item 4 (LC/MS) 
1. We can offer the binary gradient pump specially 

designed for LC/MS use. This pump has 
“narrower” range (up to 2 ml/min - what is more 
than enough for LC/MS applications!) and this 
flow range allows better precision and 
performance than asked, what is very 
important for LC/MS/MS systems. 

       Here are few specifications: 
       Gradient flow rate: 100 uL/min to 2 ml/min (in 
0,001 mL/min increments)
       Flow precision: +-1,5%
       Flow accuracy: +-1% or +-1uL/min 
       Gradient composition accuracy: <+-1% absolute 
(10% step test, water @200uL/min, 2000 psi)
       Gradient composition precision: <+-1% absolute 
(10% step test, water @200uL/min, 2000 psi)
       Pressure pulsation: <1,0% Δ P/P (200uL/min, 
2000 psi)
       Max. pressure: 400 bar (6000 psi)
       Hope that binary pump with such performance is 
acceptable.
      
Reproducibility of injections: 0,5%RSD or better? 
This should probably stay in Autosampler description 
(not pump) because reproducibility of injections 
depends on autosampler (or operator if manual 
injection is used).

54. HPLC in Customs laboratory should be able to 
process huge variety of samples and therefore it is 
of paramount significance to have an instrument 
with extremely flexible performances. Therefore, the 
minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II + III: 
Technical Specifications + Technical Offer must be 
followed.

55. Can a company which has been recently 
established (in October 2008) be the consortium 
leader, and meet requirements expressed in the 
Selection Criteria (§16 of the Procurement Notice) 
through undertakings with companies belonging on 
the same group?

55. “An economic operator may, where appropriate 
and for a particular contract, rely on the capacities 
of other entities, regardless of the legal nature of the 
links which it has with them. It must in that case 
prove to the contracting authority that it will have at 
its disposal the resources necessary for 
performance of the contract, for example by 
producing an undertaking on the part of those 
entities to place those resources at its disposal. 
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Such entities, for instance the parent company of 
the economic operator, must respect the same rules 
of eligibility and notably that of nationality, as the 
economic operator”.

56. Tender Guarantee
a- in case a tenderer will submit an offer for more 
than one lot, would it be possible to provide a 
cumulative tender guarantee, or a separate one shall 
be provided for each lot?
b- In accordance with the General Conditions for 
Supply Contracts financed by the European 
Union, art. 11.3, we understand that the performance 
guarantee ”may be provided in the form of a bank 
guarantee, a banker’s draft, a certified cheque, a 
bond provided by an insurance company or an 
irrevocable letter of credit”. We would like to know if 
also both the tender guarantee and the financial 
guarantee can be provided in the form of a bond 
provided by an insurance company.

56.
a) both proposed options are acceptable

b) Tender guarantee must be produced in 
accordance with published format (tender guarantee 
form), without deviation. Tender guarantee itself 
may be issued by bank, insurance company of other 
financial institution.  

57. Education

According to the Instructions to Tenderers (§1.1) and 
to the Technical Specifications, the tenderer will have 
to perform Education for Lot 3, 4, 5 and 6. Could you 
please specify which kind of education has to be 
provided? Could you please explain us which is the 
difference between education and the required Start-
up Training already foreseen for all lots?

57. Start-up Training means that after installation of 
the instrument all its operations and capabilities are 
demonstrated in accord to standard samples – this 
usually lasts for a day or two and there is no time for 
the education of operators. At variance to former 
Training, the education means seminars and 
practical exercises upon which the operators will be 
able to perform all standard analyses on the 
instrument. Education must include samples 
preparation, analysing on instruments, reading and 
interpretation of results.

58. LOT N° 8 Equipment for testing of food, 
agriculture and pharmaceuticals

Item 2  Automatic Kjeldahl analyzer system 1 unit 
Module D (Automatic titration unit)
a- Concerning the automatic calculations we kindly 
ask you to indicate us the methods of titration, or 
alternatively the official methods codes for the 
determination requested by you.
b- It is not understood if it is about a titration with 
different formulas for the calculation or alternatively a 
different titration with a calculation for each “protein, 
nitrogen, ammonium, nitrates and volatile bases”

58.

a) It is standard Acid/Base titration
   

b) Titration with different formulas for the calculation 
(protein, nitrogen, ammonium, nitrates and volatile 
bases)

59.Lot 4:
Item 1: UV-VIS Spectrophotometer

Technical characteristics

“Wavelength range: 190-1100 nm”
Should be changed to:
“Wavelength range: 190-900 nm”

Remark: Most analytical applications performed on 
UV/Vis spectrophotomeres are in range between 
200-800 nm. There are no practical need for wider 

59.

Most of the standard UV/vis/NIR 
spectrophotometers operate within the 190-1100 nm 
range and therefore most of the known substances 
are usually characterized by electronic absorption 
spectra in the given range. Moreover, some of the 
newest colorimetric markers and colours are by 
purpose designed to absorb light in NIR region 
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wavelength range, so for routine applications 
wavelength range of 190-900 nm will be more than 
enough.

“Photometric accuracy. ± 0.001 A (at 1A NIST930D 
filter)”
Should be changed to:
“Photometric accuracy: ± 0.004 A (at 1A 
NIST930D filter)”

Remark: Photometric accuracy is determined by the 
difference between the measured absorbance and 
the established standard value. Most quantitation 
applications using UV-Vis would involve the 
measurement of the standards and samples of 
comparable concentrations in rapid succession on 
the same instrument. As long as the photometric 
measurements are reproducible and the response is 
linear over a defined range, the absolute photometric 
accuracy is not critical. So, higher value of 
photometric accuracy of ± 0.004 A (at 1A NIST930D 
filter) will not lead to any errors in quantitation.

(>800 nm). Therefore, the minimum requirements 
specified in ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications 
+ Technical Offer must be followed.

The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II + 
III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer must 
be followed.

Date: 18 May 2009
60. LOT 10:
Item 1

What is the worktop material?

How many cabinets are under the worktop?

60.

a) This requirement is not specified in ANNEX II + 
III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer.

b) This requirement is not specified in ANNEX II + 
III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer.

61. LOT 10:
Item 3

What kind of ressistance is needed for worktop 
material (chemical)?

How many cabinets are under the worktop?

Is it acceptable to offer worktop witout metal »C« 
frames, so that it is supoported by underbench 
cabinets on metal levelled legs.

61.

a) This requirement is not specified in ANNEX II + 
III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer.

b) This requirement is not specified in ANNEX II + 
III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer.
c) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.

62. LOT 10:
Item 5

What is the carcass material wood or metal?

Is the cabinet fan connected to an existing ventilation 
system?

62.

a) This requirement is not specified in ANNEX II + 
III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer.

b) Yes.

63. LOT 10:
Item 7

What is the carcass material? 

63.

a) This requirement is not specified in ANNEX II + 
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Can it be offered metal, with polypropylene shelves
inside?

Must the fume hood fan be offered as well?

III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer.
b) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.
c) This requirement is not specified in ANNEX II + 
III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer.

64. LOT 10:
Item 8 and 9

Can the carcass of underbench cabinet be made of 
metal with polypropyylene shelves?

64. The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX 
II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.

65. LOT 10:
General

Does the instalation includes only connections to 
prepared outlets?

What is the instalation location of the fume hood 
fans?

Is it acceptable to offer under counter cabinets raster 
500 mm and 1000 mm instead of 600 mm and 1200 
mm?

65.

a) Yes, installation includes connections to prepared 
outlets.

b) Near the Fume cupboard.

c) This requirement is not specified in ANNEX II + 
III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer.

66. LOT No.  08
Item 1

Would you accept a camera with 5 megapixel 
maximum resolution ?

Would it be acceptable for the top and bottom 
illumination to be LED technology that doesen't 
require spare bubls. (LED technology illumition has 
over 20000 hours of life time.)?

66.

a) Probably this question is referring to Lot No 2, 
Item No 8 (Stereozoom microscope with digital 
camera). Lower resolution of camera than 6 
megapixel is not acceptable. The minimum 
requirements specified in ANNEX II + III: Technical 
Specifications + Technical Offer must be followed.

b) This requirement is not specified in ANNEX II + 
III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer.

67. Lot-5 ICP-OES computer controlled with 
microwave oven for sample preparation 1 unit

Although there are also various European 
Originated  equipments, the Technical specifications 
of this equipment is specific to only one brand and its 
local distributor will also participate in this tender 
(Please See Att.1) Could you please make following 
changes is technical specifications for a competitive 
tender?

Technical Specifications Requested Amendment

- Spectral range 160 nm 
and 900 nm

Spectral range 166 nm and 
847 nm

- Solid state detector Solid state detector (SSD) 

67.

a) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.
b) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
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(SSD) or (CCD) or (CID)

- Echelle grating optic, 
focal length of 0.03 m 
with 79 lines/mm

Echelle grating optic, 
minimum focal length of 
0.03 m with 52 lines/mm

- Radiofrequency 
generator, at least 40 Mhz

Radiofrequency generator, 
at least 27 Mhz

+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.
c) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.
d) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.

68. Lot-6 Energy dispersive x-ray fluorescence 
(EDXRF) analyser    1 Unit                                    
Although there are also various European 
Originated  equipments, the Technical specifications 
of this equipment is specific to only one brand and its 
local distributor will also participate in this tender 
(Please See Att.2) Could you please make following 
changes is technical specifications for a competitive 
tender?

Energy dispersive x-ray 
fluorescence (EDXRF) 
analyser    1 
Unit                                   

Requested Amendment

- Sample size: max. 40 
mm dia x max. 60 mm 
height max., 10 ml of 
liquid or powder liquid 
sample cells

"Sample size: for 
automatic loading, max. 40 
mm dia x max. 40 mm 
height max., 10 ml of 
liquid or powder liquid 
sample cells, and up to 75 
mm diameter and 50 mm 
height for manual 
loading"

Detector.: height 
resolution Si DRIFT (< 
160 eV)

"Detector : Peltier cooled 
Si DRIFT detector - liquid 
nitrogen free (LNF) ; 
Energy resolution <145 
eV @ Mn Ka1 and 100 
000 cps" 

X-ray tube

- Anode material : Rh, 
tube voltage up to 30 kV 
(software controlled)

Anode material :Pd , tube 
voltage up to 50 kV 
(software controlled)

- Maximum tube power < 
10 W 

Could you please change 
this specification as
"Maximum tube power 50 
W "

- Safety standard for 
radiation “Vollschutz 
according to 
Röntgenverordnung 1987”

This specification shows 
only one brand (please see 
Attachment-2)

Control equipment

Accessories

68.

a) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.

b) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.

c) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.
d) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.

e) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.
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- Helium purging unit, to 
improve detection limits 
of light elements 

Could you please change 
this specification as 
“Integrated vacuum pump, 
to improve detection limits 
of light elements and 
helium purging unit for 
liquid samples and loose 
powders."

f) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.

69. If we submit bids for 4 Lots, do we have to fill in 4 
Tender forms for a supply contract (plus 3 copies of 
each, as requested) or only one (1)?

At the beginning of the Tender form stands: “One 
signed form must be supplied (for each lot, if the 
tender procedure is divided into lots),…”, but bellow 
in the form – in Tenderer’s declaration (point 2, 3, 4) 
is provided space for information on all offered lots, 
and basically, all information that have to be filled in 
are the same for each lot (about operator’s 
experience, economic and financial capacity, staff, 
etc).

69. You are required to fill in only one Tender 
submission form for the four Lots (plus 3 copies of 
each, as requested).

70. QUESTIONS FOR LOT- 1

ITEM 1.4 Electrical muffle furnace     
Fast heat up time (maximum 30 minutes)
Q: Can you change this time ,can we offered 35-
60minutes?

Temperature control accuracy +/- 2°C or better
Q: Can we offer Temperature control accuracy +/-
5°C

ITEM 1.5 Mechanical convention oven       
Temperature range: 40°C to 260°C or wider
Q: Can we offer Temperature range: ambient 
temperature+5°C to 300°C

Temperature control accuracy +/- 0.3% of set point or 
better
Q: Temperature control accuracy +/- 1% of set point.

1.6 Vacuum drying oven                             
Final vacuum 0.05 mbar or less
Q:What did you mean from final vacuum?

1.11. Rotary evaporator system                  
Volume flow rate (DIN 28432): at least 2m3/h 
Q1:However our researching we couldn’t find volume 
rate at least 2m3/h,
All rotary evaporators volume flow rate is starting 
from 1.7 m3/h.
Can we offer rotary evaporator system with volume 
flow rate Volume flow rate (DIN 28432): at least 1.7 

70.

The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II + 
III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer must 
be followed.

The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II + 
III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer must 
be followed.     

Yes, as stated in Technical specifications wider 
range for ITEM 1.5 (Mechanical convention oven)   
can be offered. The minimum requirements 
specified in ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications 
+ Technical Offer must be followed.

The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II + 
III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer must 
be followed.

The lowest possible vacuum in Vacuum drying oven    
should be at least 0.05 mbar or less.

The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II + 
III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer must 
be followed.
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m3/h

Ultimate vacuum (with gas ballast) 8 mbar 
Q2: Can we offer Ultimate vacuum (with gas ballast)
9 mbar 

1.12 Refrigerated centrifuge                      
Speed maximum: 15000 rpm, or better
Q:Can you please explain that what did you mean 
from Speed maximum: 15000 rpm, or better

Tubes and adaptors included
Q: Can you please explain that what did you mean 
from tubes and what kind of tubes do you need?
Because refrigerated centrifuge include just the 
adaptors.

The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II + 
III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer must 
be followed.

The refrigerated centrifuge must be capable of 
reaching speed of rotation of 15000 rounds per 
minute. Any higher speed is also acceptable.

This requirement is not specified in ANNEX II + III: 
Technical Specifications + Technical Offer.

71. QUESTIONS FOR LOT- 2

2.3.Automatic densimeter       

Thermostatic bath for 0 - 100°C range    
Q1: Thermostatic Bath is not neccesary for
Automatic Densitymeters. Why do you want this 
item? If you are planning to use seperatly this bath, 
please let us.

Q2:Air and ultra pure water are used for adjusment. 
Coal & Ash Standards are not neccesary for 
adjusment. Could you explain us your requiring?

2.4. Automatic viscometer and densimeter

Measurement interval for dynamic viscosity minimum 
from 5 up to 15000 mm2/s or better.

Q:Dynamic viscoisty’s unit is mPa.s or kinematic 
viscosity’s unit is mm2/s. which part is correct 
“dynamic viscosity” or “mm2/s”. Please let us correct 
sentence.

2.8. Stereozoom microscope with digital camera
- Total magnification 6 x to 60 x or better; zoom 1:10
Q:    Can we offer total magnification 10,5x-67,5x 
with lens attachment?

71.

Thermostatic Bath should be included as an original 
part of Automatic Densitymeter.

Coal & Ash Standards are necessary for official
calibrations and adjustments.

Refer to performances 5 - 15000 mm2/s or better.

The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II + 
III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer must 
be followed.

72. QUESTIONS FOR LOT-3

1- Gas chromatograph 
with Mass Spectrometric 
Detector GC/MS 1 unit

QUESTION
Please confirm if 
following specifications 
are acceptable or not.

- Electronic control of all 
temperatures, 0.001 psi 

-Electronic control of all 
temperatures, minimum 

72.

a) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
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pressure set point precision 0.1 psi intervals and 
minimum 0.01 psi pressure 
set point precision

- possibility to adjust the
suction speed according to 
the viscosity of the sample

-possibility to adjust by the 
user or automatically 
adjusted by the system the 
suction speed according to 
the viscosity of the sample

- With an electron impact 
ionization source whose 
typical parameters 
intensity, voltage may be 
selected thought software, 
temperature programmable 
up to 350°C

-With an electron impact 
ionization source whose 
typical parameters 
intensity, voltage maybe 
selected thought 
software,temperature 
programmable up to 300°C 

- With a vacuum system 
necessary for MS detector 
functioning and controlled 
through the software that 
also includes functions for 
filament protection in 
cases of a sudden pressure 
increase

- With a vacuum system 
necessary for MS detector 
functioning and controlled 
through the software that 
also includes functions for 
system protection in cases 
of a sudden pressure 
increase

eMethod-possibility to 
download applications 
from website and import 
entire method into 
instrument-controlling 
software

- eMethod possibility to 
download applications 
from website

must be followed.

b) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.

c) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.

d) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.

e) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.

73. QUESTIONS FOR LOT-3

2-Gas chromatograph 
with Flame Ionization 
Detector GC/FID

QUESTION
Please confirm if 
following specifications 
are acceptable or not.

- Electronic control of all 
temperatures, 0.001 psi 
pressure set point precision

-Electronic control of all 
temperatures, 0.1 psi 
intervals and 0.01 psi 
pressure set point precision

- possibility to adjust the 
suction speed according to 
the viscosity of the sample

-possibility to adjust by the 
user or automatically 
adjusted by the system the 
suction speed according to 
the viscosity of the sample

- Detectivity: < 1,8 pg 
C/sec

- Detectivity: 2 pg C/sec

73.

a) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.

b) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.

c) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.

74. QUESTIONS FOR LOT-3

3-Gas chromatograph 
with Flame Ionization 
Detector and Electron 
Capture Detector 

QUESTION
Please confirm if 
following specifications 
are acceptable or not.

74.
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GC/FID/ECD

- Electronic control of all 
temperatures, 0.001 psi 
pressure set point precision

-Electronic control of all 
temperatures, 0.1 psi 
intervals and 0.01 psi 
pressure set point precision

- possibility to adjust the 
suction speed according to 
the viscosity of the sample

-Possibility to adjust by the 
user or automatically 
adjusted by the system the 
suction speed according to 
the viscosity of the sample

- Devices with reliable, 
leak-free, in-oven capillary 
connections to back flush 
and effluent splitter to two 
detectors

- Devices with reliable, 
leak-free, in-oven capillary 
connections to back flush 
and effluent splitter to two 
detectors or device to 
series installation of two 
detectors at tandem 
configuration with reliable 
and leak free installation 

- Detectivity: < 1,8 pg 
C/sec

- Detectivity: 2 pg C/sec

- Linear dynamic range: > 
5 x 10 E 4

- Linear dynamic range: > 
1 x 10 E 4

- Should deliver 
continuous supply of 
99.9999% pure hydrogen 
gas

- Should deliver 
continuous supply of 
99.9995% pure hydrogen 
gas

- Ion exchange membrane 
with platinum catalyst

- Ion exchange membrane 
with platinum catalyst or 
proton exchange 
membrane technology

- PC-control capability PC-control or remote 
control capability by 
option accessories

- Delivery pressure 0-7 bar - Delivery pressure 0-6.8 
bar

a) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.

b) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.

c) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.

d) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.
e) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.
f) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.
g)  The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX 
II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.

h) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.
i) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.

75. QUESTIONS FOR LOT-3

4- High Performance 
Liquid Chromatograph 
with Diode Array 
Detector HPLC/DAD

QUESTION
Please confirm if 
following specifications 
are acceptable or not.

Binary gradient pump Binary or quaternary 
gradient pump

- Retention time/flow 
precision ≤ 0.07% RSD or 
≤ 0.02 min SD or better

- Retention time/flow 
precision ≤ 0.3% RSD or ≤ 
0.02 min SD or better

- reproducibility of 
injections: 0,5 % RSD or 
better

- reproducibility of 
injections: 1,0 % RSD or 
better

- must be user selectable
based on the solvent in use 

- must be user selectable or 
automatically by the 

75.

a) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.
b) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.
c) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.
d) It must be user selectable, which is not the case I 
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system based on the 
solvent in use

- must be stackable, self-
contained module with 
solvent resistant material 
used in all areas which 
may have contact with the 
mobile phase

- must be built-in at the 
pump or stackable, self-
contained module with 
solvent resistant material 
used in all areas which 
may have contact with the 
mobile phase

- injections possibility 0.1 
– 100 µl in 0.1 µl 
increments

- injections possibility 1 –
20 µl in 1 µl increments 
and optional possibility up 
to 1000 µl injection 
volume

- the column compartment 
must offer a capacity for 
up to three 30 cm columns, 
with column switching 
valve and connection 
capillaries

- the column compartment 
must offer a capacity for 
up to three 25 cm columns 
and connection capillaries

- 2 different heat 
exchanger volumes, which 
are independently 
programmable

Could you please remove 
this specification from TS.

- leak detection and safe 
leak handling design must 
be incorporated in the 
module housing

the system has the leak 
detection function by the 
detection of the settable 
pressure of low and high 
pressure limits by 
software. If the system 
detects the pressure lower 
than the limit values, 
automatically stops the 
flow and gives the alarm

- electronic column-
identification module as 
standard for GLP 
documentation of column 
type, and major column

Could you please remove 
this specification from TS.

Diode Array detector 
DAD
- flow cell with 10mm path 
and resistant pressure up to 
100 bar

- flow cell with 10mm path 
and resistant pressure up to 
68 bar

- wavelength range: at 
least 190-900 nm, settable 
in 1 nm increments

- wavelength range: at least 
190-800 nm, settable in 1 
nm increments

it is done automatically. The minimum requirements 
specified in ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications 
+ Technical Offer must be followed.

e) It should be separate, self-contained module, not 
built-in. The minimum requirements specified in 
ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical 
Offer must be followed.

f) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.

g) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.

h) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.

i) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.

j) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.

k) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.
l) Most of the standard UV/vis/NIR 
spectrophotometers operate within the 190-900 nm 
range and therefore most of the known substances 
are usually characterized by electronic absorption 
spectra in the given range. Moreover, some of the 
newest colorimetric markers and colours are by 
purpose designed to absorb light in NIR region 
(>800 nm). The minimum requirements specified in 
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- Lamp and flow cell must 
be accessible from the 
front

Lamp and flow cell must 
be easy accessible

MS/MS interface

- Scan modes: MS scan, 
MS/MS product ion scan 
and precursor ion scan, 
MRM Multiple Reaction 
Monitoring, SIM Selected 
Ion Monitoring and 
Neutral Loss Ion Scanning

- Scan modes: MS scan, 
MS/MS product ion scan 
and precursor ion scan, 
MRM Multiple Reaction 
Monitoring or SRM 
Selected Reaction 
Monitoring, SIM Selected 
Ion Monitoring and 
Neutral Loss Ion Scanning

- ion sources: electrospray 
ESI and atmospheric 
pressure chemical 
ionization APCI, with an 
option to use both ESI and 
APCI simultaneously or 
only ESI, in addition 
desirable atmospheric 
pressure photoionization 
APPI

- ion sources: electrospray 
ESI and atmospheric 
pressure chemical 
ionization APCI, with an 
option to use both ESI and 
APCI or option to use both 
APPI and APCI in addition 
desirable atmospheric 
pressure photoionization 
APPI

- combined ion source 
ESI/APCI MS/MS 
sensitivity: for about 1pg 
of reserpine injected the 
signal-to-noise ratio should 
be at least 50:1 or better

- APCI MS/MS sensitivity: 
for about 1pg of reserpine 
injected the signal-to-noise 
ratio should be at least 
50:1 or better

ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical 
Offer must be followed.

m) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX 
II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.

n) The HPLC/DAD must have the possibility to be 
connected to MS/MS detector.

o) The HPLC/DAD must have the possibility to be 
connected to MS/MS detector.

p) The HPLC/DAD must have the possibility to be 
connected to MS/MS detector.

76. QUESTIONS FOR LOT-3

5-High Performance 
Liquid Chromatograph 
with Diode Array and 
Refractive Index 
Detectors 
HPLC/DAD/RID

QUESTION
Please confirm if 
following specifications 
are acceptable or not.

- Pressure of at least 0 –
400 bar

- Pressure of at least 0 –
400 bar up to 5ml/min and 
0-200 bar greater 5ml/min

- The pump must have a 
settable flow range of 
0.001 – 10 ml/min, in 
0.001 ml/min increments

- The pump must have a 
settable flow range of 
0.001 – 9.999 ml/min, in 
0.001 ml/min increments

- Retention time/ flow 
precision  ≤ 0.07% RSD 
or ≤ 0.02 min SD, or better

- Retention time/flow 
precision ≤ 0.3% RSD or ≤ 
0.02 min SD or better

76.

a) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.
b) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.

c) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.
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- Flow accuracy must be 
+/- 1% or 10 µl/min or 
better

-Flow accuracy must be 
+/- 2% or 2 µl/min or 
better

- Compressibility must be 
user selectable based on 
the solvent in use

- Compressibility must be 
user selectable or 
automatically by the 
system based on the 
solvent in use

- Must be a stackable, self-
contained module with 
solvent resistant material 
used in all areas which 
may have contact with the 
mobile phase

- must be buit-in at the 
pump or stackable, self-
contained module with 
solvent resistant material 
used in all areas which 
may have contact with the 
mobile phase

- injections possibility 0.1 
– 100 µl in 0.1 µl 
increments

- injections possibility 1 –
20 µl in 1 µl increments 
and optional possibility up 
to 1000 µl injection 
volume

- the column compartment 
must offer a capacity for 
up to three 30 cm columns, 
with column switching 
valve and connection 
capillaries

- the column compartment 
must offer a capacity for 
up to three 25 cm columns 
and connection capillaries

- 2 different heat 
exchanger volumes, which 
are independently 
programmable

Please remove this 
specification.

- leak detection and safe 
leak handling design must 
be incorporated in the 
module housing

the system has the leak 
detection function by the 
detection of the settable 
pressure of low and high 
pressure limits by 
software.If the system 
detects the pressure lower 
than the limit 
values,automatically stops 
the flow and gives the 
alarm

- electronic column-
identification module as 
standard for GLP 
documentation of column 
type, and major column

Please remove this 
specification.

Diode Array detector 
DAD
- flow cell with 10mm path 
and resistant presure up to 
100 bar

- flow cell with 10mm path 
and resistant presure up to 
68 bar

- wavelength range: at 
least 190-900 nm, settable 
in 1 nm increments

- wavelength range: at least 
190-800 nm, settable in 1 
nm increments

d) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.
e)  It must be user selectable, which is not the case 
I it is done automatically. The minimum 
requirements specified in ANNEX II + III: Technical 
Specifications + Technical Offer must be followed.

f) It should be separate, self-contained module, not 
built-in. The minimum requirements specified in 
ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical 
Offer must be followed.

g) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.

h) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.

i) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.

j) Yes, it is acceptable. The minimum requirements 
specified in ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications 
+ Technical Offer must be followed.

k) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.

l) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.
m) Most of the standard UV/vis/NIR 
spectrophotometers operate within the 190-900 nm 
range and therefore most of the known substances 
are usually characterized by electronic absorption 
spectra in the given range. Moreover, some of the 
newest colorimetric markers and colours are by 
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- Lamp and flow cell must 
be accessible from the 
front

Lamp and flow cell must 
be easy accessible

Refractive index detector 
RID
-Short term noise must be 
< +/- 3 x 10-9 RIU or less, 
long term noise must be < 
+/- 20 x 10-9 RIU; Signal 
drift must be < 200 x 10-9

RIU/hour or less after 
adequate warm up

-Short term noise must be 
< +/- 3 x 10-9 RIU or less, 
long term noise must be < 
+/- 50 x 10-9 RIU; Signal 
drift must be < 200 x 10-9 
RIU/hour or less after 
adequate warm up

- temperature control for 
the optics from 5°C above 
ambient to 55°C

- temperature control for 
the optics from 30°C to 
50°C

purpose designed to absorb light in NIR region 
(>800 nm). The minimum requirements specified in 
ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical 
Offer must be followed.

n) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.

o) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.

p) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.

77. QUESTIONS FOR LOT- 4

Lot-4 UV-VIS Spectrophotometer 

These technical specifications are specific to one 
brand. Please give some deviations for more 
participation.

Lot-4 UV-VIS 
Spectrophotometer 

QUESTION
Please confirm if 

following specifications 
are acceptable or not.

- Sources: D2 and 
Tungsten pre-aligned with 
automatic switch-over

- Sources: D2 and 
Tungsten pre-aligned with 
automatic switch-over or 
xenon lamp 

- Grating: holographic 
concave with 1053 
lines/mm

- Grating: holographic 
concave with minimum 
1053 lines/mm

- Wavelength range: 190-
1100 mm

- Wavelength range: 190-
900 mm

77.

a) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.

b) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.
c) Most of the standard UV/vis/NIR 
spectrophotometers operate within the 190-1100 nm 
range and therefore most of the known substances 
are usually characterized by electronic absorption 
spectra in the given range. Moreover, some of the 
newest colorimetric markers and colours are by 
purpose designed to absorb light in NIR region 
(>800 nm). The minimum requirements specified in 
ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical 
Offer must be followed.
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- Stray light: < 0.01%T at 
220 nm Nal, 340 nm and 
370 nm NaNO2

- Stray light: < 0.02%T at 
220 nm Nal, 340 nm and 
370 nm NaNO2

- Wavelength accuracy: 
+/- 0.1 nm D2 peak 656.1 
nm

- Wavelength accuracy: +/-
0.2 nm D2 peak 656.1 nm

- Stability: < 0.00015 
A/hour

- Stability or baseline 
flatness: < 0.0005 A/hour

- baseline accuracy: < 
0.00005 A at 500 nm

Is the baseline accuracy 
same as baseline flatness 
or not. If yes please change 
this specification as < 
0.0005 A/hour

- Temperature Controller 
accessory Temperature 
range: -10 to 100 °C 
based on Peltier cell 
holder for at least 6 cells 
of 10mm path length

- Temperature Controller 
accessory Temperature 
range: 0 to 100 °C based 
on Peltier cell holder for at 
least 6 cells of 10mm path 
length

-6 quartz 10 mm cells, 2 
quartz 50 mm cells, 2 
quartz 0.1 mm cells with 
adapters for 1mm

-6 quartz 10 mm cells, 2 
quartz 50 mm cells, 2 
quartz 1 mm cells with 
adapters

d) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.
e) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.
f) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.
g) No, stability is referred to time period (e.g. 1 h) 
and accuracy is referring to the differences between 
more consecutive readouts on e.g. 500 nm. The 
minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II + III: 
Technical Specifications + Technical Offer must be 
followed.
h) The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II 
+ III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.

i) The quartz 0.1 mm cells with adapters are 
requested also. The minimum requirements 
specified in ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications 
+ Technical Offer must be followed.

78. QUESTIONS FOR LOT- 9

9.1. Refrigerator  
Outer – white finished
Q: Could you please confirm if outer surface would 
be another color from white?

78.

No, the minimum requirements specified in ANNEX 
II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer 
must be followed.

79. Question 1: Could you please extend the 
delivery time of the equipments for lot-3- lot-4 
and lot-6 for further 60 days.

Question 2: Could you please give a list of 
eligible countries.

79. 1. No extension of delivery time is possible at 
this stage. All delivery times have been calculated to 
allow the future contractor sufficient time for 
possible import, customs clearance, delivery and if 
necessary installation and start-up training.

The countries eligible under the IPA programme can 
be found on: 
http://ec.europa.eu/europeaid/work/procedures/impl
ementation/practical_guide/documents/a2_eligibility
programmes2007_2013_en.doc

80. According to instruction and technical 
characteristic in Lot no. 10 Complex laboratory 
furniture including tables, storage cabinets, fume 
cupboards, tables for balances, laboratory dish-
washer could you be specific for Laboratory 
glassware dishwasher following:

- External dimension: Is it enough to be LxDxH (mm) 
900x630x850
- Useful wash tank dimension: Is it enough to be 
LxDxH (mm) 520x515x545?

80.

The minimum requirements specified in ANNEX II + 
III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer must 
be followed.

a) This requirement is not specified in ANNEX II + 
III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer.
b) This requirement is not specified in ANNEX II + 
III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer.
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- Is it acceptable to have microprocessor control, 
electronic programming, memory capacity for 30 
programs, screen dialogue message on digital 
display?
- Is it necessary to supply with peristaltic pump? 
Specify number of washing level? Specify power 
supply?
- Is it necessary to offer accessories that include a 
connection for air injection through the trolley water 
circuit or is enough to offer universal jet trolley for 
washing?
- Is it necessary to offer petri dish holders and if it is 
necessary please specify dimension of petri dish?
- Is it necessary to offer universal basket for holding 
the various glassware supports with bottom racks?
- Is it necessary to offer test tube baskets and if it is 
necessary please specify dimension of test tube and 
no of baskets?
- Is it necessary to offer support to hold beakers of 
any dimension, Erlenmeyer flasks?
- Please specify do you need pipette washer trolley to 
wash 100 pipettes with 1 to 20 ml capacities and 
height of up to 450 mm or pipette washer trolley that 
has 20 positions for 550 mm long pipettes and 20 
positions for 450-490 mm long pipettes?
- Do you need separate trolley for pipettes and flasks 
or is ok to offer flask pipette trolley that contains in 
the same trolley 20 positions for pipettes and 20 
position for narrow-necked glassware?

c) This requirement is not specified in ANNEX II + 
III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer.

d) This requirement is not specified in ANNEX II + 
III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer.

e) This requirement is not specified in ANNEX II + 
III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer.

f) This requirement is not specified in ANNEX II + III: 
Technical Specifications + Technical Offer.
g) This requirement is not specified in ANNEX II + 
III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer.
h) This requirement is not specified in ANNEX II + 
III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer.

i) This requirement is not specified in ANNEX II + III: 
Technical Specifications + Technical Offer.
j) This requirement is not specified in ANNEX II + III: 
Technical Specifications + Technical Offer.

k) This requirement is not specified in ANNEX II + 
III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer.


